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 Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: RE: FW: MIPRO ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: M5XMT801A,  Assessment NO.: 
AN06T5998, Notice#1

Exhibit-J-Conf_Lett
er_rev.pdf

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort-rev.2.pd...

Exhibit-D-ID_Label_
rev.pdf

Exhibit-F-Setup_Ph
otos-rev.2.p...

Exhibit-H-External_
Photos-rev....

Exhibit-B-Internal_p
hotos-rev....

From: iris
Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2006 1:09 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: Re: RE: FW: MIPRO ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: M5XMT801A,
Assessment NO.: AN06T5998, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
Pls find the revised documents as attachment.

Best Regards,

Iris Lin

------Original Message-----
From: Helen Zhao
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2006 6:11 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: MIPRO ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: M5XMT801A,  Assessment
NO.:
AN06T5998, Notice#1

Question #1: Based upon FCC2.926(d), "The equipment product code
assigned by
the grantee shall consist of a series of Arabic numerals, capital
letters or
a combination thereof, and may include the dash or hyphen (-). " Please
note
lower case is not allowed. Please revise FCC ID label format. Please
also
revise other documents in the filing that show incorrect FCC ID, e.g.
test
report, setup photos, external photos, internal photos, confidentiality
letter.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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